

Dear all,

Here are the minutes from today's meeting.

o Answer to Jamie's request and software plan <Takashi>

- **Takashi** will reply to Jamie's inquiry in the mattermost.

- Takashi's plan is to reorganize Cheng-Wei's vertex reconstruction codes to Fun4All (2 ~ 4 weeks)

o Cosmic study <Wei-Che>

- Investigated into the logic of HCal cosmic trigger. Wei-Che is under contact with Dan regarding the logic if it is rather more efficient to select the cosmic tracks going through the tracking volume.

- Wei-Che's ultimate goal is to improve the INTT geometry&alignment using cosmic tracks.

o Proposal from Raul <Genki>

- Raul proposed to inject online parameters in to the header of the data stream. **Genki** talks to Raul if it can be done without changing the header size to keep the backward compatibility.

o Misc

- **Genki** will present the run plan next week.

- Hao-Ren pulled the INTT geometry in to GEANT without presenting in INTT meeting. At least Takashi was listening his report in the dN/deta meeting and found no objection. However he will ask a person, who develops anything associated with INTT, to present in INTT meeting prior to make his code official in the future.

Regards,

-itaru

On 2024/04/09 10:46, Itaru Nakagawa wrote:

Dear all,

We'll have the weekly meeting in following time.

Apr. 10th Wednesday 9AM in BNL = Apr. 10th Wednesday 10PM in Japan = Wednesday 9PM in Taiwan

--

*indico

<https://indico.bnl.gov/event/22963/>

*Zoom

<https://zoom.us/j/92149923535>

Best regards,

-itaru

Sphenix-intt-l mailing list
Sphenix-intt-l@lists.bnl.gov
<https://lists.bnl.gov/mailman/listinfo/sphenix-intt-l>